Republic of the Philippines -
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
MEMORANDUM
FOR ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 01, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, endorsing the request for Project Modification of District Engineer Henry C.
Alcantara, Bulacan 1st District Engineering Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of
the project under FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 300106200594000
Project ID: P00561463LZ

LOCAL PROGRAM - Flood Control and Drainage - Flood
Control Structures / Facilities - Construction / Repair /
Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various Infrastructure

LOCAL PROGRAM - Flood Control and Drainage - Flood
Control Structures / Facilities - Construction / Repair /
Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various Infrastructure

including Local Projects including Local Projects

Construction/ Improvement of Bulihan — Longas Creek, Construction/ Improvement of Bulihan — Longos Creek,

Malolos City Malolos City
g Unit Cost Allocation Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Physical Target P (*000) P (*000) Pipsion Tergee P ('000) P ('000)
CWi- CW1-
Construction of Flood R 10497/ Construction of Flood P 14394/
Mitigation Structure : lineal m. £ 96,500 Mitigation Structure : fincat i, P 96,500
919.307 lineal m. - 670.40 lineal m.
ROW — ROW Acquisition - - ROW — ROW Acquisition - -
| EAO o = P 3,500 EAO - | B350
Total: P 100,000 Total: P 100,000
Justification:

. The physical target based on General Appropriations Act 2021 is 919.307 lineal meters, it
should be 670.40 lineal meters as per Approved Plan and Program of Works.

The unit cost have increase based on the approved DED in consideration of the approved 3™
quarter of 2021 labor rates and Construction Materials Price Data (CMPD). Said estimates were
considered reasonable per approved POW/DUPA.

° Decrease in physical target due to the increase of unit cost per lane kilometer of road.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBER RNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In Luzon (except NCR and Region IV-B)

APPROVED [BISAPPROVED:
ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary Departmentof Puskc Works e gty
2.1 ACL/MBB/RRE IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIl ]

WIN2F05925




